Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:11 AM

To: 'FOIL@suny.edu’

Subject: FOIL: (1) the SUNY office responsible for the integrity of SUNY scholarship & teaching

-- & for complaints; (2) SUNY's scholarship & teaching of the NYS Constitution, as
written and as applied

TO: SUNY System Administration — Records Access Officer Winnie Yu

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law V1}), this is to request records identifying the SUNY office responsible for the
integrity of SUNY scholarship and teaching — and to which complaints of faise, deficient, and non-existent SUNY
scholarship and teaching may be filed — and contact information.

This is also to request records establishing whether and where SUNY offers courses on the New York State
Constitution, as written and as applied, including as to the interpretation of the New York State Constitution by
the New York Court of Appeals — and records as to the names of the SUNY scholars and professors who are
purported to be SUNY’s experts on the New York State Constitution, engaged in evidence-based scholarship.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:14 AM

To: 'Trustees' <Trustees@suny.edu>; 'Morrison, Pamela' <Pamela.Morrison@suny.edu>

Subject: (1) FOIL: SUNY's "confidential search" for a new chancellor; (2) NOTICE: "leading candidate" James Malatras is
corrupt; (3) QUESTIONS: SUNY scholarship & teaching of the NYS Constitution, as written & applied; (4) SCHOLARSHIP:

primary-source evidence

TO: SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

| have corrected typographical errors and made mostly non-substantive clarifying changes to my below August 14, 2020
e-mail. Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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